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Board of County Commissioners 
Clackamas County 
 

Members of the Board: 
 

Approval to Purchase ExaGrid Back-Up Data Storage and Annual 
Support and Maintenance from CDW-G  

 

Purpose/ 
Outcomes 

Seeking approval to Purchase Additional ExaGrid Back-up 
Storage Capacity from a Cooperative Contract with CDW-
Government.  

Dollar Amount 
and Fiscal Impact 

$153,858.50 

Funding Source  Planned Capital expense from TS 747-0227 

Duration Storage capacity is a onetime cost, annual support and 
maintenance is for five (5) years.  

Previous Board 
Action 

 BCC consent agenda approval of the original ExaGrid purchase 
on 11/30/17 

Strategic Plan 
Alignment 

 1. Build a Strong Infrastructure 
 2. Build public trust through good government. 

Counsel Review Counsel reviewed/approved transaction method on 10/3/2019. 

Contact Person Chris Fricke CFricke@clackamas.us 503-723-4941 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Clackamas County Technology Services began uses ExaGrid for its back-up data 
storage. TS manages and expands it as needed to keep up with our growing needs. 
We are currently at approximately 80% of available capacity and project to run out in the 
near future. As such, there is presently a need to further expand back-up storage 
capacity and extend the annual support and maintenance for five years – the amount of 
time that we can reasonably plan to continue using this technology. 
  
Procurement Process 
Technology Services staff obtained four (4) quotes from vendors for the exact same 
ExaGrid capacity and services. The quotes ranged $153,858.50 (from CDW-G) to 
$293,296.88. Three of the quotes, including the lowest cost quote, were under contracts 
that meet the requirements of Permissive Cooperative Procurements under LCRB Rule 
C-046-0430. By obtaining multiple quotes and taking advantage of a special pricing 
offer under a cooperative contract, Technology Services was able to realize substantial 
cost savings for the County.  
 
County Counsel has reviewed and approved the cooperative contract and this transaction. 
 
 
 

                      Dave Cummings 
      Chief Information Officer 
 

Technology Services 

   121 Library Court    Oregon City, OR  97045 

mailto:CFricke@clackamas.us
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RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board of County Commissioners approve the purchase of 
additional ExaGrid back-up storage and annual maintenance and support from CDW-G 
by executing a Purchase Order according to the State of Oregon Cooperative “IT 
Hardware VAR Contract (5603). 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Director 
 
Placed on the Agenda of ___________________________by the Procurement Division 
 

 




